

# January 2011

# **SHORT AND SWEET FROM THE PREZ:**

Here we go again another new year.

Last year we had many good times and even found some gold. We went GOLD MINING, ROCK HUNTING, FOSSIL HUNTING, and METAL DETECTING.

Lets keep it up and have more fun and find whatever your treasures maybe.

# Meeting Minutes Tuesday January 11th, 2011

<u>Call to Order:</u> Vice President Claudia Wise (President Delmon Ray on holiday)

- --Welcome new members
- -- Pass around sign in sheet and membership/renewal forms

# In Attendance:

**Guests:** Shawn (Judy's grandson) and Christina (Frank Milmore's granddaughter)

**New Members:** Tim Kelly (attended Oct. meeting as guest)

<u>Old Business:</u> Christmas Dinner was held on December 11<sup>th</sup> at Almost Home Restaurant in Salem. The three winners of the three drawings were:

- --Pin-Pointer: Jim Miller
- --EOMA Sliver Coin: Marvin Swain
- --50/50: Joe Greene

<u>New Business:</u> Elections for new club officers for 2011. Nominations were approved and voted on. The elected officers are as follows:

- --President: Delmon Ray
- --Vice President: Claudia Wise
- -- Treasurer: Joe Greene
- --Secretaries: Marlea Sheridan and Penny Esplin

**Events Committee:** Need to schedule meeting to setup events/programs for the year.

--Looking for ideas and interests for events and outings so committee can get them planned and scheduled.

<u>Next Club Outing:</u> Rice Museum. (Date not yet determined) Located in Hillsboro, the museum displays a most outstanding collection of rocks and minerals found both locally and from around the world. It is definitely worth the

visit.

Marlea Sheridan Shared Important Info: (Reported in Willamette Valley Miners' Jan 2011 Newsletter):

# -NOTICE TO ALL IN-STREAM MINERS IN OREGON:

The future of all small-scale mining and prospecting in Oregon streams and rivers is in dire jeopardy. For years, Oregon DEQ and the U.S. EPA have gotten away with regulating suction dredges in Oregon by issuing the permits as "Natl. Pollutant Discharge Elimination System" (NPDES) permits under Sec. 402 of the Clean Water Act (CWA). These are the same types of permits required by municipal sewage treatment plants and other industrial facilities required for the "discharge of pollutants into waters of the United States". These are also the wrong permits.

Under the CWA, the discharge from a suction dredge or sluice box being operated in a stream or river is defined as "dredged materials" (and not "pollutants" being added), and thus are under Sec. 404 of the CWA and the Army Corps. Of Engineers (and not the EPA) (if such discharges fall under the CWA at all). DEQ and the EPA do not agree, and claim they have jurisdiction.

Since 2005, the Eastern Oregon Mining Association (EOMA), Waldo Mining District (WMD) and others have been actively fighting to protect your rights to mine in Oregon by taking DEQ to court over the 2005 700PM permit, and now the 2010 "In-Stream Mining Permit". Currently pending are: an Appeal to the Oregon Supreme Court (over the 2005 700PM permit), and Petitions for Judicial Review (of the new 2010 700PM permit) in both the Oregon Court of Appeals and the Circuit Court for Marion Co. (EOMA is also intervening in the environmentalists (NEDC et.al) challenge to the permit filed in the Circuit Court for Multnomah County).

Let there be no doubt: The outcome of this litigation will affect all future In-Stream Mining in Oregon.

WWW A 1/ DOLIND OF GOLDHILL

# WIN A 1/2 POUND OF GOLD!!!!!!!!!

The Eastern Oregon Mining Association, in conjunction with the Waldo Mining District is holding a series of raffles to help raise the necessary funds required for the permit litigation. Entry into any one (1) of the Raffles enters you into <u>ALL</u> subsequent drawings (need not be present to win), including the:

# 1<sup>ST</sup> PRELIMINARY DRAWING April 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2011 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.

**PRIZE LIST** (To date):

Grand Prizes: 1oz of Gold Nugget Jewelry (including an 18.4 dwt. Nugget Necklace);

1st Place: 3-Day Gold Mining Adventure Trip for one (1) to "Wines Camp".

# FINAL DRAWING spring of 2012 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. (Date to be announced)

**PRIZE LIST** (To date):

**Grand Prize:** ½ POUND OF GOLD (troy)

1<sup>st</sup> Place: New 2009 Lambretta Motorscooter- (Winners choice of UNO150cc or DUO50cc- fob Vancouver WA)

2<sup>nd</sup> Place: 3 Day Gold Mining Adventure for Two (2) to "Wines Camp".

### MORE PRIZES TO BE ADDED

FOR MORE INFORMATION INCLUDING: Official Rules, Printable Entry Coupons, and Up-Dated Prize List, send a SASE to the address below or go to <a href="https://www.eoma.org">www.eoma.org</a> or <a href="https://www.eoma.org">www.waldominingdistrict.org</a>

TO ENTER: Fill out an Entry Coupon or send us your Name, Address, Phone/Email along with \$5.00 per Entry (or 6 for \$25.00) to:



EOMA/WMD DRAWING P.O.B. 1574 **CAVE JUNCTION, OR. 97523** 

The Millennium Diggers will continue to sell Raffle Tickets for the Prize of an EOMA Silver Medallion. The drawing will then be held each time we receive a minimum of \$50.00 in ticket sales. Members need not be present to buy tickets or to win the Medallion. All proceeds go to the EOMA/WMD Legal Fund. Contact Claudia Wise or Joe Greene for more information if you wish to purchase any Raffle Tickets. \$5.00 per ticket.



Only 4 medallions for 2010 are left and we have them. Depending on sales we expect 2 to be sold to Millennium Diggers Club members and 2 to the members of the Willamette valley Miners.

<u>Rocks to Share Beginning With the Letter "K":</u>
-- Penny Esplin brought several crystal specimens of the mineral "**Kyanite**". Usually found embedded in schists and gneisses as flat, bladed crystals. Sometimes as singles isolated in a mica schist. May be up to a foot or more long, usually shorter. Most often, it is a blue color, but is also found in shades of blue and green. It is an aluminum silicate, and has a unique hardness difference, which permits a knife to scratch it parallel to the crystal length, but not across. Uses: An important refractory for porcelains, high-temp. bricks and spark plugs. Also, of interest as specimens to collectors!

In February, Rocks Beginning With the Letter "L"...

## **Events/Activities in February:**

# <u>- <mark>SOUTHERN OREGON GOLD AND TREASURE SHOW</mark>!</u>

- -- WHERE: Roseburg-Douglas County Fairgrounds (exit 123 off Interstate 5)
- -- WHEN: Saturday Feb. 5th and Sun. Feb. 6th
- -- ADMISSION: Adults \$3.00 Kids Free
- -- *FREE PARKING*
- -- FOOD/CONSESSIONS
- -- BE THERE!!!

# **George Polman Fluorescent Minerals**

Joe Greene's, Millennium Diggers Experience Sharing Keizer, OR January 10, 2011

After Christmas I found myself bored and sitting at home in my daughter's house in Gilbert, Arizona. I do not like the city and did not wish to go out and wander some shopping center. So, I turned on the computer and began to search the internet. I was trying to research some of the rock hounding opportunities that I might find in the local Arizona desert.

I entered the search term "fluorescent minerals, a favorite subject of mine. I opened a few sites that were of little interest. Then I opened the site for Polman's Minerals. It opened a beautiful world of fluorescent minerals, ultraviolet lighting equipment, and fluorescent minerals for sale or at auction. The two photographs below are copied from George's website. The photo on the left is what the mineral samples look like under normal light. The same rocks shown on the right are George's company logo and show what these same minerals look like under ultraviolet light. What an amazing difference and such beauty.



**Natural Light** 



**Fluorescent Light** 

I left a phone message for George describing an ultraviolet light I was interested in purchasing. George returned my call within the hour. I had been shopping his site and selected the rechargeable 26P series ultraviolet lamp. I am so happy that I had the opportunity to discuss this choice with George because it turned out to be wrong. I explained that I wanted to wander the Arizona desert at night looking for fluorescent mineral samples. He immediately



Rechargeable 6-watt 26P series lamps comes in three dual-tube models. A toggl switch on the UVSL-26P allows use of long wave or shortwave separately oboth wavelengths at the same time. Lamps are operated by the internal gel-base lead-acid battery and recharged via AC power. An optional 12V adapter plug i available for recharging the lamp from a car cigarette lighter. A nylon strap o the back of the lamp allows flexibility of wrist movement.

shared some reasons why the 26P might not be suitable for me. First was the 6 pound weight of the lead-acid battery and second was the placement of the handle. It is clear in the photo that the handle placement is not optimum for shining the light down towards the ground. Lastly, I learned that at the end of the rechargeable batteries life I would have to send the whole lamp in for a replacement. I knew that was the wrong lamp for me. George told me about a new line of "way too cool" 9 watt lamps that he had. I liked everything he said. He described a light weight ultraviolet lamp with a handle on the back that focused the light toward the ground. The dimensions of the one I chose are 8 x 6 x 3-inches and it is a dual lamp short/long wave unit. More importantly the power supply is worn around the waste and came in the older 6 pound lead battery or a newer 2 pound nickel metal hydride battery pack.



These models use Philips bulbs. Philips uses a patented technology to provide more UV output throughout the life of the bulb. On multiple wavelength models, each bulb is individually switched, for any combination of use. These models come standard with 110-volt AC power, but can be ordered to run on a 12-volt DC power supply.

The 9-watt bulbs in these lamps are rated for approximately 3,300 on/off cycles, based on a 9-watt ballast. These lamps are being driven with a 13-watt ballast, which slightly overdrives the bulbs and provides significantly more UV output. As a result of this, the life of the bulbs will be reduced by approximately 10%.

So I purchased the lamp and told George I would like to stop by and pick it up. He invited me to come by and also see one of the best fluorescent mineral collections in the world.

My daughter, rock hound grandson, and I headed for Polman's Minerals. George is well organized. His minerals are cataloged, clearly labeled and organized on shelves and in file drawers. He invited us into the back bedroom of his home which had been converted into a large fluorescent minerals display. The 3-walls of the closet and 2-walls of the room were lined floor-to-ceiling with shelves. The shelves were loaded with large rocks (8 – 12 inches in size would be my guess). Certainly the largest rocks I had ever seen in a fluorescent minerals collection. Just look at the photograph at the top of this report and imagine a dark room filled with a hundred or more very large specimens. It was truly awesome.

I took my new dual range fluorescent lamp home, charged it, and prepared to head to eastern Arizona in the area around Morenci. Not likely! An unseasonal storm arrived in the area the day before my planned trip. Flagstaff was snowed in

and the interstate was closed. There was snow as far south as Scottsdale and Tempe. That put an end to

my field trip this year since the areas I was planning to visit was at higher elevations.

If you would like to see some beautiful photographs and collections of fluorescent minerals I encourage you to get on the internet and visit the following sites:

George V. Polman <a href="http://www.polmanminerals.com/">http://www.polmanminerals.com/</a>
Tozour Family's Fluorescent rocks <a href="http://home.comcast.net/~jtozour/">http://home.comcast.net/~jtozour/</a>
Mark Thompson's Fluorescent Minerals <a href="http://mtinfopage.com/minerals.htm">http://mtinfopage.com/minerals.htm</a>

# -- AND NOW... Here's Another Story!-----

Tom (T.H.) Bohmker (of the Willamette Valley Miners) has written several excellent books all about Gold Mining, and his latest publication is called "GOLD PANNER'S GUIDE TO THE OREGON CASCADES~~HOW AND WHERE TO PAN, SLUICE AND DREDGE WITHOUT A CLAIM". He told the WVM members that he had space in his book if anyone had a story they wanted to contribute before it went to the publisher. I asked him if he had heard about the "Rogue Miner" that had recently ransacked the old Quartzville site. He said he knew just a little about it and asked me if I would like to type up a brief summary of what I knew and any other info I could gather. I agreed, and so this is my story from out of his book.

-Chapter 4- Quartzville Mining Area Page 30

# The "Con-Man" of Quarzville" By Penny Esplin

In the summer of 2005, my husband Walt and I were headed to our placer claim on Dry Gulch Creek, in the area of the old Quartzville site. When we turned off of the 1133 rd., we noticed a "No Trespassing" sign. We couldn't remember seeing that sign the last time we there. Then we were surprised when we saw a man wearing camo/fatigues walking out to talk to us. He was camped there, by himself, with a p/u and full camper. Looked like he'd been there a while, and was going to stay there a while. We stopped and got out and talked with him. He said he was "keeping watch" for this guy who now "owned" the property there, and he had a lot of expensive heavy equipment he needed to keep an eye on. He said "this guy" had "inherited" this property (the Quartzville site), and had actually recovered quite a few ounces of gold; I think he said something like 25-30 ounces!

Well, it's no wonder. When we finished talking, we drove out from under the canopy of trees, we were shocked to see what this guy had been doing. And it was major. He had literally clear-cut the trees, the whole place had been bulldozed, ditches dug, PVC pipes laid, all over the place huge holes had been dug. It was so weird to see all this land virtually "raped and pillaged" like that. nothing was recognizable at all. I'm guessing, but it must have encompassed at least a square mile. Heavy equipment seemed to be everywhere, at-the-ready to continue working. A dump truck, a water truck, a track-hoe, a bulldozer and there was probably more equipment, but what else I can't recall. Oh, and I do remember seeing a large sluice in the creek. It was just so much all at once, we were worried if our claim would be eaten up along with everything he had already taken.

Fortunately, our claim was quite a bit further up the road, and the last evidence we saw of his "operation" was about 1/3 of a mile from where we park to walk to our claim. We don't go up there all too often, maybe 4-5 times a year. But the

following year during one of our visits, we heard a quad coming up the road. The guy parked where we were camped and came over and we talked for a good long while. He was really nice and had all kinds of information about "that miner". He said the guy had been arrested and was in Federal prison now because all that mining and logging he had done was completely illegal. The guy had lied his way into everything he did! Nothing he did was legal, *nothing*! He forged and falsified paperwork to get all that leased equipment. Now I know that heavy equipment was all worth thousands and thousands of dollars. But the *damage* he had done to the land was way beyond description, not to mention the money he would now be fined by the government.

We also talked with the man who owns the "Sweetwater Mine". I asked him if he knew anything about this "rouge miner" that had left such a devastating scar on the land in his wake. "Oh yes", he replied. "He pulled the wool over not only my eyes, but several other miners by selling bogus mining leases." Of course, they didn't know they were being scammed, the guy came across as genuine, and such a smooth talker. He had to be! To have the out-right audacity to pull all the necessary strings like he did, and to be so headstrong and confident in his "method of madness", well he should go down in history at least as *infamous*.

From what I understand, he (his name, by the way, is **David Ross Nonnemaker**) had done 5-8 years in prison in Montana, for some "unethical behaviour". While in prison, he utilized the computer and found that the property on the Quartzville site was private, and had "absentee" owners; meaning the property owners resided in St. Louis and Germany. So, it seems he did "his homework" while developing his initial scheme. I think he was involved in several schemes prior to the Quartzville incident, but I'm not sure what they were. You can bet that he had to of burned a few bridges along the way!

Even though everything he did was criminal, he still impresses me in a way where he should at least be given credit as the *slickest con-man* to have left his mark in Linn county mining history. It is the most significant heavy equipment placer operation in the Cascades north of Roseburg since the hydraulic mines shutdown on Steamboat in the early 1900's.

# Visit our website at <a href="http://www.millenniumdiggers.com/">http://www.millenniumdiggers.com/</a>

The Millennium Diggers Club is a group based in Keizer, Oregon, which is near Salem, Oregon. The club is for people that share an interest in searching for things of value. The club's charter is to provide members with a club that will help promote the hobbies of metal detecting, prospecting, rock hounding, and treasure hunting. Part of our yearly dues pay for mining claims that are available for all club members to use. We use club meetings to share information about locating gold, silver, coins, jewelry, gemstones, fossils and metal detecting. We plan club outings each month where we can help each other learn all aspects of our hobbies. This is a great family activity, bring the kids! Please feel free to drop in on one of the monthly meetings or outings.

We meet the **2nd Tuesday** of each month, 7:00 p.m, at: Clear Lake United Methodist Church 920 Marks Drive Keizer, OR 97303

We use a double-wide manufactured on their property for our meeting place. After you turn off Wheatland road onto Marks Drive, the double-wide is the fifth house on the right. The church is located across the street from the Clear Lake Fire Station. There's plenty of parking in the church's parking lot.

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE: 5 # "WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

### \$ 5.00 EACH

6 FOR \$ 25.00

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF **RETAIN THIS STUB**

THIS STUB IS GOOD FOR \$5.00 OFF THE PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub.

OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE: 5 # "WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

\$ 5.00

**EACH** 

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF

### RETAIN THIS STUB

6 FOR 💢 THIS STUB IS GOOD FOR \$5.00 OFF THE PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub.

OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE: 5 # "WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

### \$ 5.00 **EACH**

\$ 25.00

\$ 25.00

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF **RETAIN THIS STUB**

PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub.

OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE: "WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

### \$ 5.00 **EACH** \$ 25.00

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF **RETAIN THIS STUB**

 $_{6\,\mathrm{FOR}}$  \( \forall \) THIS STUB IS GOOD FOR \$5.00 OFF THE PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub.

OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE:

"WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

### \$ 5.00 EACH

5 5

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF

### **RETAIN THIS STUB**

6 FOR X THIS STUB IS GOOD FOR \$5.00 OFF THE \$25.00 PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub. OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EASTERN OREGON MINING ASSOCIATION & WALDO MINING DISTRICT'S APRIL 3, 2011 PRELIMINARY DRAWING IN THE: "WIN ONE 1/2 Troy LB. OF GOLD

### \$ 5.00 EACH

\$ 25.00

Preliminary Drawing to be held April 3, at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing for the "1/2 LB. OF GOLD" to be held at the close of the 2012 GPAA Gold Show in Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN - MUST BE AT LEAST 18 YRS OF AGE INSTRUCTIONS: ON THE BACK OF THIS COUPON, CLEARLY PRINT: YOUR NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION AND SEND, ALONG WITH \$5.00 TO: EOMA/WALDO DRAWING, PO BOX 1574, CAVE JUNCTION, OR 97523

# \$5.00 OFF **RETAIN THIS STUB**

6 FOR X THIS STUB IS GOOD FOR \$5.00 OFF THE \$25.00 PURCHASE\* OF ONE (1) "EOMA SILVER MEDALLION". For more information go to: eoma.org, or contact EOMA at: P.O. BOX 932, BAKER CITY, OR 97814

> \* May not be used in conjunction with any other discount, coupon, or stub.

OFFER EXPIRES 05/31/12

EOMA & WMD'S		MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" ∟	# NAME:	
PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA	Ë	
Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at	ADDRESS: _	
the <b>2012</b> GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.		STATE: ZIP:
NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN	CITY:	SIAIE: ZIF:
Official Rules are available on the web at:	<b>AGE:</b>	PHONE: ()
eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,		
Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt	<b>EMAIL:</b>	
must be accompanied by an SASE		UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
must be accompanied by an SASE		-
EOMA & WMD'S :		MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"	□ NAMF•	MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
	T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at	ADDRESS: _	
the <b>2012</b> GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.		
	CITY:	STATE: ZIP:
Official Rules are available on the web at:	AGE:	PHONE: ()
eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or,		
by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt	<b>EMAIL:</b>	
must be accompanied by an SASE		UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
must be accompanied by an SASE		
EOMA & WMD'S :		MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"	NAME:	MINE CIECAS / MO STATABLE TO ESSET
PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA	Ë	
Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at	ADDRESS: _	
the <b>2012</b> GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.		
NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN	CITY:	STATE: ZIP:
Official Rules are available on the web at:	AGE:	PHONE: ()
eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or,		
by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,	EMAIL:	
Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE		UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
must be accompanied by all SASE		**************************************
EOMA & WMD'S :		MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAVARLE TO "FOMA"
EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"	□ NAMF•	MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA	NAME:	
EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"  PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA  Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at	NAME:	
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.	ADDRESS: _	
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN	ADDRESS: _	
**2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"  PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at:	ADDRESS: CITY:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP: PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP: PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP: PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP: PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"  PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.  NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING"  PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.  NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO'S PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO'S PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at:	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY:	STATE: ZIP:
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, waldomining district.org, or,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"  STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP:
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"  STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574,	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE:	STATE:ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  #2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL: ADDRESS: _ ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  #2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE	ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL: ADDRESS: _ ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at Sold Show, Salem, OR. Final	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN 1/2 LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR.	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL: AGE: EMAIL: EMAIL: EMAIL: EMAIL:	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"  STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  EMAIL:  EMAIL:  CITY: AGE: CITY: CITY: CITY: CITY:	STATE: ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at:	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  EMAIL:  EMAIL:  CITY: AGE: CITY: CITY: CITY: CITY:	STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"  STATE: ZIP:  PHONE: ()  UNLAWFUL & ILLEGIBLE ENTRIES WILL BE DISQUALIFIED  MAKE CHECKS / MO's PAYABLE TO "EOMA"
"2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldominingdistrict.org, or, waldominingdistrict.org, or, waldominingdistrict.org, or, waldominingdistrict.org, or, or waldominingdistrict.org, or, waldominingdistrict.org, or, or waldominingdistrict.org, or,	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: _ CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL: ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: ADDRESS:	STATE:ZIP:
#2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at: eoma.org, or at waldomining district.org, or, by sending an SASE to Rules, POB 1574, Cave Jct., OR 97523. Requests for receipt must be accompanied by an SASE  EOMA & WMD'S  "2012 WIN ½ LB. OF GOLD DRAWING" PRE. DRAWING: 04/03/11 at the GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. Final Drawing at the 2012 GPAA Gold Show, Salem, OR. NEED NOT BE PRESENT TO WIN Official Rules are available on the web at:	ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  NAME: ADDRESS: CITY: AGE: EMAIL:  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **	STATE: ZIP: